FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU

AUDIO DIVISION

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio

Barry A. Friedman, Esq.
Thompson Hine LLP

1919 M Street NW, Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Friedman:

PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS

INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny @fcc.gov

August 20, 2013

Re:

Potomac Radio, LLC (Potomac)
WCRW, Leesburg, VA

Facility Identification No. 54876
File No. BP-20130404ACI

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned application filed by Potomac to modify
the licensed Class D station WCRW(AM) by adding a 1 kW nighttime site facility.

A preliminary review of the application reveals that:

1. Potomac mentioned an environmental report (by Blueskies Environmental Associates,
Inc.) to justify the acceptability of this application, therefore that report must be
submitted in an electronic amendment as part of this application so that it can be

reviewed by our staff.

2. We noted that Exhibit 13-Statement A indicated that the two existing towers at the
proposed site were previously notified to the FAA, but that the TOWAIR program was
used to show those two existing towers (along with additional two proposed towers) do
not require FAA notification or registration now. Towers already notified to the FAA
must be registered pursuant to Commission rules, regardless if any marking and lighting
is required. As a result, Potomac must register the two existing towers with the FCC’s
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau (http://wireless.fcc.gov/antenna ).

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this letter to file an amendment. Failure to amend within this time period will
result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

cc: Garrison C. Cavell
James M. Weitzman, President

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
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